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SENATOR THE HON. GEORGE BRANDIS S.C.
Minister for the Arts and Sport

Thursday, 05 April 2007

Mr Richard Ings

Chairman

Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority
PO Box 345

CURTAIN ACT 2605

Dear Mr Ings

I am aware of media reports on the collection of samples from schoolboy rowers by
Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority (ASADA) testing officials.

I note that you have provided a brief to my Canberra office this afternoon on the drug testing
undertaken by ASADA officials on the schoolboy rowers and in particular I note your advice
that ASADA cannot verify that all chaperones involved in the testing of the school level
rowers had the appropriate police or working with children clearances.

In view of this I would like you take immediate action to undertake the following:

1. Ensure that any drug control official who cannot produce evidence of relevant current
police and child protection clearances cease participating in any anti-doping activity
involving minors immediately.

2. lIdentify all drug control officials with current police and child protection clearances and
only use those officials where minors are involved in all cases.

‘3. Require all those drug control officials who cannot produce evidence of current police and
child protection clearances to obtain those clearances as a condition of further
employment as a drug control official, if they are to be involved in the testing of minors.

I seek a meeting with you to discuss this matter in more detail. [ will be in my Canberra
office next Tuesday, 10 April 2007 and would appreciate a meeting at 1.00pm.

Yours faithfully

Ministerial Office - Electorate Office
1 Eagle Street

Suite M145, Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600 ‘ BRISBANE Qld 4000
Tel (07) 3001 8180

Tel (02) 6277 7350
Fax (02) 6273 4134 Fax (07) 3001 8181
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Australisn Government

Agustralian Sports
Anti-Doping Authority

Thursday, 05 April 2007

Senator George Brandis
Ministerial Office

Suite M145, Parliament House
CANEERRA ACT

Dear Senator Brandis,
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Thank you for your letter of § April 2007.

points you have outlined are in place.

{ look forward to meeting you on Tuesday 10 April at 1:00pm,

Sincerely yours,

Richard ings
Chief Executive Officer

Australian Sports Anti Doping Authority

PO Box 345
CURTIN ACT 2605
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AUSYRALIA'S DRIVING FORTE FOR
PURE PERPORMANCE IN SPORT

ES~aPR-2087 14:458

P.G62




o

o

C

o

© Spienbejes SUONEIIUNWIWIOSD ) INOA, JO 8WeU ubredwen e ym

* Spienbejeg SUONRIILNWIWIOD8ID] INOA, jO sweu ubledwen e Y

sjgeatjdde aq Aewr yeyy | 5o pojeunisy jejog

o

U018 Jybiy 8y uf noA Bunuiod

ubredwe? uoneulojul sewNsUOD
SUORIIUNWILIODSIS | — BIIRASNY JOBULOD 10) | SO JO SJeWiST

ubledwen c(ome;_o%E Jauwinsuoy
(OdYd) euri-uo ssijure ueessny Bunosjoid 404 1S9 Jo sjeusy

sjgeddde aq AZW 1Y) | S5 paigiiisy

1S9 sapnjoxe suoneudosddy [ejog
suonelidosddy jejoy

JU0nBUIQ 4B 841 uf noj Bunuiodg

ubredwen
UORBUWIOJU| J8WNSUOD SUOHROIUNWILIODSIS — BIIRISNY JO8UU0D)

ubredwe) uoneuwnou) JBWNSUOY

(O4VYd) 8uri-up ssiiwe uejensny bunosjoi4
stoneudoiddy

SIBa A [eloueuly

1S9 4o ajewnsy - subredwe) uoneuriojur ongng 1

mmw‘m 0000 L¥00 8yvL 9.0
4250 0000 0000 9610 [FAY
9cL) 0000 Lv0°0 4 TN £6€0
Lol ye 0000 ¢lSs0 cqL'GlL L6Y'8
898'S 0000 0000 GL8'L eG0y
€62'8L 0000 ¢lso LEEEL 14244
(wg) (wg) () (wg) (wg)
1230} 01-600Z _ 60-800Z  80-200Z  L0-900Z
o|so [tE
G yeyTol

et






